
  

 

Memorandum 
 

To:  Mayor and City Council 
 
From:  John Walsh, City Administrator 
 
Subject: Administration & Community Development Dept. Report 
 
Date:  February 19, 2025 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Suggestion Box Report attached.  
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Library 
Date 

Received 
 

Comment 
 

Suggestion 
Response  

Requested? 
Name and Contact  

Information 
Overall Customer 

Service Rating 
Date to Council 

for Review 
Staff 

Assigned 
Staff Follow-up 

Actions 
Date 

Closed 

11/8/24 Such amazing help here. 
My second home, jokes, 
education, and movies for 
free.  

Popcorn 101 No Rose D. Great 2/19/25 Suzanne 
Bishop 

  

11/19/24 The people at the Library 
were very helpful despite 
me being from out of state. 
Thank you for keeping 
libraries available.  

None Yes Dan S. Great 2/19/25 Suzanne 
Bishop 

  

1/27/25 I LOVE the pronoun 
buttons!! I work with 
foster youth. 

Have more available. No Jessica W-G  2/19/25 Suzanne 
Bishop 

  

 
City Hall – 1st Floor Lobby/ Council Chambers Lobby/Utility Billing & Court Lobby 

Date 
Received 

 
Comment 

 
Suggestion 

Response  
Requested? 

Name and Contact  
Information 

Overall Customer 
Service Rating 

Date to Council 
for Review 

Staff 
Assigned 

Staff Follow-up 
Actions 

Date 
Closed 

None 


